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PETROLEUM AND ITS PRODUCTS

ROSWELL DISTRICT GULF OI1IL CORPORATION

W. A. SHELLSHEAR

District Manager P. 0. DRAWER 669 — ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO
F. O. MORTLOCK
District Exploration Manager FORT WORTH

PRODUCTION DIVISION
M. I. TAYLOR

District Production Manager

G. A. PRICE March 7, 1960

Distriet Services Manager

Humble 0il & Refining Company
P. 0. Box 1287
Roswell, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. R. M., Richardson

Re: Humble's Application to New Mexico 0il
Conservation Commission of recent date
proposing commingling production from
the W/2 of Sectlon 9-183-27E, Eddy County,
New Mexico, from the Abo Pool.

Gentlemen:

This will confirm the fact that Gulf has no objection
to the proposed commingling of Abo olil production from the
Chalk Bluff Draw Unlt on the W/E of Section 9-183-27E. Gulf
is an offset operator to the South owning the NE/4 NW/4 of
Section 16-183S-27E. As a member of the Chalk Bluff Draw Unit
Agreement, Gulf concurs with your application.

Very pruly yours,
7
W. A. Shellsghear
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IN REPLY REFER TO:

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

P, 0. Box 6721
Roswell, New Mexico

March 8, 1960

Humble 0il and Refining Company
P. O, Box 1287
Roswell, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. R, M, Richardson

Gentlemen:

Your letter of March 1, requests approval to commingle production
from leases Las Cruces 070938 and New Mexico 031186 until such

time as an Abo formation participating area is set up for the Chalk
Bluff Draw unit.

The method you propose for measuring and shipping oil from the above
mentioned leases is satisfactory to this office provided that no wells
other than those currently proposed for the E¥NW) and E4SW% sec. 9,

T. 18 S., R. 27 E., N.M.P.M,, be produced into the commen storage
battery unless prior approval has been received from this office.

M,\\,\
~~  JOMN A. ANDERSON

Regiengj. 0il/ and Gas Supervisor
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FORM P.2020

COPY

HuMBLE O1r & REFINING COMPANY

February 22, 1960

Hondo Cil & Gas, Box 860, Romwell, New Mexico

Pan American Petroleum Corporation, Box 1540, Midland, Texas

Fobert F. Windfohyr, 1107 Comtinental Life Bldg., Fort wWorth,
Toxns

Gentlenent

This is to advige that wve have made Application to the 011
Conservation Commiesion for an Beecaption to Statewide Rule 309
requesting permission to comningle the production from the
Abo Formation into s common tank dattery located in the WW/4
of Section 3, T~18-8, R-27-E, Eddy County, HSew Mexico.

A copy of our Application is attached in accordance with
Paragraph 6, Rule 303(b).

Very truly yours,
R, K. MCCARTY
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- ILLEGIBLE

ves Mr. s T. Bolaesls S R
\A‘: 50 "M'“ ’ ‘ e UL T R I h-i‘<
Fﬂ!,mlm WM‘% Mﬁﬁ T N T VE VA ‘i!’:t‘q o Al “rﬂ'wh..ai\

fangs File

vy o

D85356 (12-58)



09-L-¢

queq adexolg - 9

OOTXT{ MAN ‘XINNOD XQ@7 ‘T00d 0gV MYIdNA
4-lc-4 ‘s=3T-1 6 NOLLOTS 40 I (sd43 Furreseuw) Iojeredes 389l - g
y Ioqeredas UOTRONPOI] -~ V :puada]

SHSYTT LINN MVHQ J44NTH NTYHD — O4V
WOHJ NOILONAOHMd INITONIN.IOD HOJ
QOHLH.] ¥S0d0OHd JO WVHOVIQ JOILY:TIHOS

T TTem
£ 1M
¢ TeM
T TeM

T

1]
NS
A

5

A ALINIED B
cE Y LBE v sl

i
m »
<
-
Sel D
b L
{5 .3
Ly 4
S g v
€. -
O w Juw
[ 2]
[ ] = A

B
Cl
C




Hondo 9 ;4 Hondo | Humble windfohr
|
L{Qndo 8 “9 «urr\blp HOHdQ
i 231629 | l
ED. LSE. NO. NM-03118€ o ‘
(Y s
. M
| (Hudson) | |
s 1
‘, =23/ . ‘¢~‘330’4 k
| S A I
{ N / ] [\
| e : |
1 320 AC UNIT | / J |\
'; / l }“w\
H |
I ! |
! - /980" ¢ .1 l
I ] a
i 5 | !
! ; , |
I I ‘
i by N N\ '! 1
I vieTe ~ S |
SN WY ES T T PJ
Ho.—-do | Hondo AR l l ‘.
[ FED LSE NO LC-07pp38 |
hf\zvio) 1\ | ,
| : : ﬁ" 1
—— /980 1> 660" +§ ]
i 8 |
| &
| \\ ! '
| \ | !
S S | Be - e te oS S
Hondo | \\_':; I Pan Am
| .,
B /980 5.7 6o ‘!f
| ' i
o I
- i
ERGTNe— ¥ S, SEEa.
| \
Humble |7 |16 Humble I g e i Humble
| Gulf \
| |
1T=18-5 R—-27—-E
THIS APPLICATION FOR WELL NO.._ .
ABO CHALK BLUFF DRAW UNIT
BEFORE EXAMIME FR MNUTTER WRSELC. 9, T-18~5, R«27T~E
1w S Gt f‘.,-k s EDDY Ci) MEW ME\"
ClL CGCi DVATION CCMM ICN - o B
G . / HUMBLE OIL & REFINING COMPANY
FIAITET N
U BENMIITNO._L PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
CASE /?/G  MIDLAND,TEXAS
- 4 CIVIL ENG. DIV. sexte +21000;
PRIMARY DESIGN BY DATE |12=18=59
DRAWN BY t“ V. SELBY ClviL ENG" Div
CHECKED BY & =777 (—'%-\ FILE NO.
AFPROVED BY K. S5Frcr for,
REVISED ‘ W-A28|4
EMPIRE-ABO FIELD 976 M1 “SIE. OF ARTESIA

e ———— e e




HumBLE O1nL & REFINING COMPANY
EXPLORATION DEPARTMENT
P. O. BOX 1287

RosweLL, New, M EXICO
February 2k, 1560

In re; Chalk Bluff Draw Unit Abo Production

Mras. Mildred Crane Hudson
Box 476
Artesia, New Mexico

Deaxr Mrz. Hudson:

Prior to the estgblishment of a participating area under the terms of the Chalk Bluff
Draw Unit Agreement, Humble, as unit operator, feels that it is necessary to co-mingle
Abo o0il produced from certain federal leases lying within the Chalk Bluff Draw Unit.

The oil production will be separately metered from each base lease so that proper
royalty and working interest credit may be given. The co-mingling is necessary at
this time in order that Humble as operator may produce and sell such oil prior to the
completion of the next 4 or 5 wells, and to enable Humble to produce such oil without
constructing s separate tank battery for each lease. Once additional Abo wells have
been drilled a participating area will be established and the oil produced on & uni-
tized basis pursuant to the unit agreement and unit operating agreement.

You are the owner of an overriding royslty, basic royalty, or working interest as
shown above the place provided below for your signature, and in order to protect the
rights of all parties, it is necessary that you consent to the co-mingling of this
Abo production.

In the event it is satisfactory for Humble, as unit opersator, to co-mingle your share
of production from one lease with production from another lease, please evidence your
consefit” by execubdng-two copies of this letter in the space provided below, returning

them 8 HE/REYE I Reswell.. . | o
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Yours very truly,

——— IO o
-t R

CAGE » HUMBIE OIL & REFINING COMPANY
Abe N,

By:
R. M. Richardson

RMR/dm

Interest Owned:

overriding royelty under the Note:

Sec. 9, T-18-3, R-27-E, Eddy Production from Swi Sec. 9 (LC-070938)
County, New Mexico, Federal Lease be co-mingled with production from
New Mexico 031186, Sec. 9 (WMM-031186), T-18-S, R-27-E,
Satisfactory to co-mingle Abo prq%ﬁ?fioqf Fddy County, New Mexico.
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SCHEIATIC DIAGRAM OF PROPOSED I'ETHOD
FOR COI'MINGLING PRODUCTION FROM
ABO -~ CHALK BLUFF DRAW UNIT LLASES
W{ OF SECTION 9, T-1€-S, R-27-E
EMPIRE ABO POOL, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
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Memo ...

Oliver E. Payne
General Counsel
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March 14, 1960

Mr. Sim Christy
Bervey, Dow & Hinkle
Box 547

Roswell, New Mexico

Dear MNr. Christy:

On behalf of your client, Humble Oil & Refining
Company, ve enclose two coples of Order R-1630
in Case 1916 jssued by the 0i1 Comservation
Commission this date.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
gecretary-Director

ir/

Enclosures: ()



